


 
 

               
 

 
DATE:   October 12, 2023 
 
TO:       Distribution List  
 
FROM:      Lisa Scott, Leon County Addressing Program Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT:  Street Name Communications for Leon County and the City of  

Tallahassee Florida for October 2023  
 

The Department of Development Support and Environmental Management has approved this 
information packet for both Leon County and the City of Tallahassee.  A location map of each 
street is included for reference. 
 
 

 
 
Located in Township and Section 44-13, 1S 4W. RAINFOREST TRL – this street is private and 
unpaved with an address range of: 4121- 4149. For street sign fees associated with this newly 
named roadway contact the LC/PW Sign Shop Division. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
For additional information contact the City of Tallahassee Growth Management Department 

at (850) 891-7100 or by email at  Addressing@talgov.com 
 

 
 
Landon Hills a Public Subdivision - Landon Hills Dr.  Located in Township and Section 14-17, 
2N 1E, branching east off Bull Headley Road and south of Bannerman Drive.  
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